F-4-51

Church Hill Survey District Ca. 1830-1912
Myersville vicinity
Private

The Church Hill district includes the 1830 stone church of St. John's
Evangelical Lutheran corngregation and the adjoining cemetery, the brick former
parsonage of 1850, two altered log dwellings of about 1840-1850 in their
original form, and a 1912 frame schoolhouse. The dwellings have several
contributing outbuildings, ranging from the ruins of a stone springhouse to
frame domestic and agricultural outbuildings mostly from the late 19th
century. The stone church was built with a three-sided éallery in the hall
plan, an unusual feature for rural churches of the second quarter of the 19th
century. The brick parsonage has had few exterior changes except for the
removal of a one-story entry porch and its replacement with a modern deck. The
other two dwellings have later additions, with both german and artificial
modern siding and altered exterior porches and doorways. The schoolhouse has
been the 1least altered and may be the only remaining one of its design in the
County. Church Hill exemplifies the initial stage of development of rural
communities in the early 19th century, often centered on the establishment of a
church, to which roads from the swrrounding areas converged, leading to road
traffic which resulted in economic opportunities such as a blacksmith or a
wagon shop, as was the case at Church Hill, although the shop has disappeared.
The development scenario was strengthened by the establishment of a school near
the church. oOvershadowed eventually by nearby Ellerton and Myersville, both of
which had post offices, Church Hill remained an identifiable place because of

the active church and school until the closing of the school in about 1930,
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Church Hill Survey District
Myersville

Frederick County

HISTORTC OONTEXT:
MARYIAND COMPREHENSIVE HISTORIC PRESERVATION PIAN DATA

Geographic Organization: Piedmont
(Harford, Baltimore, Carroll, Frederick, Howard, Montgomery
Counties, and Baltimore City)

Chronological /Development Period:
Agricultural-Industrial Transition A.D. 1815-1870
Industrial /Urban Dominance A.D. 1870-1930

Prehistoric/Historic Period Themes
Architecture, Landscape Architecture and Community Planning
Religion
Social/Educational/Cultural

Resource Types:
Category: District
Environment: Rural

Historic Function and Use:
Domestic/single dwelling/residence
Domestic/secondary structure/smokehouse
Education/School /Schoolhouse
Religion/religious structure/church
Religion/church-related residence/parsonage

Known Design Source: None
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Survey No.

War . e
AR S T Magi No.

Maryland Historical Trust o= - - _.

State Historic Sites Inventory form DOE __yes Xno

1. Name findicate preferred name)

historic Church Hil1l Survey District

and/or common

2. Location
street & number 10630-10700 bls. Church Hi11 Rd.; 3247-3251 Ward KTine Rdet for publication

clty, town Myersville _X vicinity of congressional district 6th

state Maryland county Frederick

3. Classification

Category Ownership Status Present Use

__ X district —— public X __ occupied ___ agriculture —___ museum

____building(s) _X_ private —____ unoccupied _____commercial ___ park

- structure —_both - work in progress - educational _X_ private residence

____ site Public Acquisition Accessible ____ entertainment X _ religious

__ object —_in process X __ yes: restricted —___ government _____ scientific

— being considered - yes: unrestricted ___ industrial transportation
_xnot applicable __ po ___ military ___other:

4- Owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Multiple owners (see Section 7)
street & number telephone no.:
city, town state and zip code

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Frederick County Courthouse liber
street & number 100 W. Patrick Street folio
city, town Frederick state  Md. 21701

6. Representation in Existing nistorical surveys

title

date __federal __ state __ county ____ local

:pository for survey records

city, town state




7- Description Survey No. F-4-51

Condition Check one Check one

____ excellent _X_ deteriorated _ __ unaltered _X original site

_X_ good ____ruins _X_ altered ___moved date of move
_X_fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCE COUNT: 17

The Church Hill Survey District encompasses about 4-1/2 acres centered on St.
John's Evangelical ILutheran Church and cemetery at the intersection of Church Hill
Road and Ward Kline Road near Myersville, Frederick County, Maryland. The district
includes the stone 1830 church and its cemetery, the brick Parsonage of 1850, a
frame 1912 schoolhouse, and two log and frame residences possibly dating from about
1840-1850 with approximately 11 contributing outbuildings varying in date from about
1850 to about 1910 distributed among the residential properties. Three
non-contributing outbuildings, all of concrete block construction, are also within
the district. Eighty-five percent (85%) of the structures contribute to the
district's significance in architecture, religion, and education. The church and
cemetery are in active use and the residences are cwrrently occupied. The
schoolhouse 1is used as a storage building. The general condition of the structures
varies from ruins to excellent.

The district is located on a hill which slopes to the south. Church Hill Road
approaches from the south and curves toward the west to pass between the church and
the cemetery, meeting Ward Kline Road which intersects from the west just north of
the church. The schoolhouse is located on the west side of Church Hill Road about
100 feet north of the intersection. The residences are located west and southwest
of the church. Following are brief descriptions of the contributing buildings:

St. John's Evangelical Iutheran Church: The 1830 church is a one-story fieldstone
structure with a hall plan and a gable roof currently covered with pressed metal.
The east elevation has two bays with recessed entrances in each bay. The soffits
around the doorways are paneled and the doors have 5 horizontal panels. The
rectangular transoms are stained glass of the early 20th century period. Two
stained glass windows are located in each bay which light the gallery level of the
interior. Centered in the gable is a brick-arched, semi-circular window with a
leaded glass panel reading "St. John's ILutheran Church by the Sunday School". At
the southeast corner of the building is a stone dated 1830. Above the east
elevation is an open frame belfry added in 1895. The north and south elevations
have three bays each. The south elevation has early 20th century stained glass
rectangular windows. The north elevation windows are textured 2/2 sash. The west
elevation has three bays of stained glass rectangular windows. An exterior brick
chimney is located on the south elevation. A central brick chimney rises from the
roof ridge, but may not be in current use. Located near the southwest corner of the
building is a concrete block privy, one of the ron-contributing buildings in the

district. The church has an 1898 decorative cast iron fence on the east and north
sides of the lot. The gate identifies the manufacturer as Ward Fence Co., Portland,
Indiana. A concrete block fence is located along the south side of the church lot.

The interior of the church was not accessible for survey, but local histories state
that it had a three-sided gallery when built, an unusual feature for a small rural
church of the period. The gallery may have been altered to provide space for a
Sunday School and other alterations have also taken place.



- [ Y L) F- 4" 5 ].
8. Significance Survey No.
Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below
— prehistoric _ archeology-prehistoric ____ community planning ___ landscape architecture _ X religion
—1400-1499 ___ archeology-historic —__ conservation —__law ____science

~1500-1599 ___ agriculture —___ economics — literature — sculpture
—1600-1699 _X _ architecture _X_education —__ military ___ social/
— 1700-1799 ___ art ____engineering —__ music humanitarian
X _1800-1899 ___ commerce —_ exploration/settlement _____ philosophy ___theater
_X_1900- ____ communications - industry — politics/government __ transportation
—_invention —— other (specify)
Specific dates (. 1830-1930 Builder/Architect
check: Applicable Criteriat XA B XC _ D
and/or
Applicable Exception: __ A _ B _C _D _E _F G
Level of Significance: _ national __ state Xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a general statement of history and
support.

The Church Hill Survey District is a fair example of a small rural community of
the early 19th century centered on a church to which roads from the surrounding
farms led, and near which a school was later built, exemplifying the importance of
religious structures in the development of rural villages. The 1873 Titus Atlas map
shows that the area had a wagon shop and at least one other residence located on
Church Hill Road, indicating the beginnings of a commercial life as well as a
religious and educational purpose. However, the proximity of Ellerton, which had
several mills, shops, and a post office dissipated the development of Church Hill as
a separate settlement. The log church built about 1790 and known as Daniel's Church
was, however, the center of religious activity for Ellerton and the surrounding
arms and its replacement of 1830, the present St. John's Church, continued in the

same status. The stone church is a good example of the hall type of the second
quarter of the 19th century, with additions through the 1890's and the early 20th
century. Its three-sided gallery, if still mostly intact, would be an unusual

feature among churches of its type and period. The 1912 schoolhouse may be the only
surviving one of its particular design. An apparently identical schoolhouse built
in 1906 was formerly located near Middlepoint, but has been moved to another
location. An earlier school at Church Hill was located near the south side of the
cemetery. The Church Hill School was closed about 1930.

Church Hill may be compared with Pleasant Walk, which had similar beginnings in
the early 19th century with a stone church, Mt. Olive U. B. church (F-4-47), a
blacksmith shop, several residences, and a school. However, its integrity has been
much diminished by alterations to the existing dwellings, and the loss of the shop
and the school. Church Hill's retention of the possibly unique schoolhouse, the
brick parsonage with few exterior changes, and the stone church with clearly
identifiable periods of alteration in historic times set it apart from Pleasant Walk
and other settlements which never developed beyond an initial stage.



9. Major Bibliographical References Survey No. F-4-51

Bond, Isaac. Map of Frederick County, 1858.
Lgnd Records of Frederick County
Titus, C.0., Atlas of Frederick County, 1873.

(Continued on separate sheet)
10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated ﬁropert 4.5 acres
Quadrangle name yersville, Md. Quadrangle scale __1:24700

UTM References 4o NOT complete UTM references
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Verbal boundary description and justification

Boundary as shown on attached USGS quad map.

List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries

state code county code

state code county code

11. Form Prepared By

name/title Janet L. Davis, Historic Sites Surveyor

organization Trederick County Planning & Zoning Dept. date  April 1992

street & number 12 E. Church Street telephone 696-2958

Frederick state Md. 21701

city or town

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created by
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to be found in the Annotated
Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.

MARY -« . . .. .- TRUST
return to: Maryland Historical Trust OHCP/DRCC
Shaw House 100 COMMUNITY PLACL
21 State Circle CROWNSVILLE, MD 21032-2025
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 - -B14-7600

(301) 269-2438
PS-2746



Church Hill Survey District Survey No. F-4-51
Frederick County

7.1 Description (Continued)

Cemetery: The cemetery is roughly rectangular and is located directly east of
the church across Church Hill Road, which also turns to run along the south
wall. The cemetery has a low fieldstone wall with concrete coping which was
built in 1913. The earliest legible dated stone observed is about 1792.

Parsonage, 3251 Ward Kline Road: The brick parsonage was built in 1850 and has
two stories with a flemish bond east elevation and 5:1 American bond on the
other elevations. It has three bays on the east and evidence on the brick
shows that a one-story entry porch once was attached to the center bay. A
modern wood deck has been built to replace the former porch. The door way has
a 6-panel door, paneled soffits, and a three-light transom. The window
openings have plain wood 1lintels and sills with 2/2 sash. The roof is slate
and the cornice is boxed. The chimneys are located on the interior walls at
the north and south gables. The north and south elevations have two bays each
and a one-story brick rear wing extends from the northeast corner. It has a
pressed metal roof and an interior chimney on the west end. The outbuildings
of the parsonage are the ruined walls of a stone springhouse located southeast
of the house, a frame privy with vertical siding and a corrugated metal roof
located south of the house, a frame garage with vertical siding and a standing
seam metal roof located west of the house at the edge of Ward Kline Road, a
small frame barn with vertical siding and a standing seam metal roof, a
one-story shed with german siding and a standing seam metal roof, and a frame
chicken house with vertical siding and a corrugated metal shed roof. The
outbuildings all probably date from the period 1870-1900, except the garage
which may be of the first decade of the 20th century, and the stone springhouse
which was probably built at the same time as the house. The interior of the
parsonage was inaccessible for this survey.

John Palmer House, 3247 Ward Kline Road: The two-story house is probably
partially a 1log structure with an extension of frame or log on the north. The
exterior is covered with german siding and the roof is standing seam metal. On
the east elevation are two separate porches, the southernmost partially
enclosed and obscuring the arrangement of openings on that section. The
northern porch is an entry porch on a three-bay elevation. The sash is 2/2 and
the 1lintels are molded. The chimney is located in the center of the building.
On the west elevation is a modern carport. Near Ward Kline Road is a small,
deteriorated frame shed with a corrugated metal shed roof and vertical siding;
its use is undetermined. South of the house is a small frame barn with
vertical siding and a standing seam roof. Also on the property is a
non-contributing concrete block garage.

Dr. Easterday House, 10630 Church Hill Road: The two-story dwelling is located
southwest of the church and has been considerably altered over the years. It
probably has a log structure in part. It has two stories with asbestos shingle
siding and two bays facing east. A modern concrete porch rises to the doorway,
probably concealing an originally exposed stone cellar on this elevation. The
one story porch has modern wrought iron columns. The windows are 2/2 with
molded 1lintels. The gable roof 1is corrugated metal. A modern two-story
addition with wvinyl siding is attached to the south end, enclosing a brick
chimney at the junction of the two sections. The addition also has an exterior
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Frederick County

7.2 Description (Continued)

brick chimney. Three frame sheds with vertical siding and corrugated metal
roofs are located southwest of the house; they are currently in use as animal
sheds. They were probably built about 1900-1910.

Church Hill School, west side of Church Hill Road: The one-story frame school
was built in 1912. It has a raised stone foundation with a roughly rectangular
plan and a hipped pressed metal roof. The exterior is covered in weathered
german siding. A central tower forms the center bay on the east elevation,
through which is a recessed, arched doorway with double doors with 5 horizontal
panels in each and a plain transom. The flanking two bays have 4/4 sash. The
north and south elevations have four bays, also with 4/4 sash, although those
on the north elevation are boarded. The tower has a louvred belfry and a
hipped roof. The west elevation has no openings. An interior brick chimney is
located in the western slope of the roof. The interior was inaccessible for
this survey, but was described by the owner as having one room with cloakrooms
flanking the entrance. A tongue-and—groove wainscot is visible through the
east elevation windows.

owners:

Clarence W. Cline and wife, 3251 Ward Kline Road, Myersville, MD 21773
(Parsonage and Schoolhouse)

Katherine Bormmamn and Ieo Zilla, 3247 Ward Kline Road, Myersville, MD 21773
(Parcel 66)

Charles William Fawley and wife, 10630 Church Hill Road, Myersville, MD 21773
(Parcel 260)
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9.1 Bibliography (Continued)

Williams, T.J.C. and Folger McKinsey. History of Frederick County, Vol. II,
1910. Reprinted Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1979

Wolfsville Ruritan Club. The History of Wolfsville and the Catoctin District,
1972.
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